



WASKOM ISD IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER.

We consider applicants for all positions without regard to race, color, national origin, age, religion, sex, marital or veteran status the presence of a non-job-related medical condition or handicap, or any other legal protected status.

Application of

Brittney Davis
name

2902A Park Drive Marshall, TX 75670
address

High School Science Teacher
present position

for

Curriculum/Assessment/Instruction
new position
Coordinator

indicate preference in grade/s or subject/s

02/20/13 Brittney Davis
date signature

WASKOM INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

**SCHOOL AVENUE, BOX 748
WASKOM, TX. 75692
(903) 687-3361**

Date of Application: 02/20/13 Social Security No. 644-03-5891

Full Name: Brittney Diann Davis

Present address: 2902A Park Drive Telephone No. 979-219-8008
Marshall, TX Zip Code 75670

Permanent address: 358 FM 1841 Telephone No. 979-219-8008
Linden, TX Zip Code 75563

Position for which you are applying: Curriculum/Assessment/Instruction Coordinator

- Credentials included with application:
- Resume
 - All teaching and professional certificates
 - All transcripts showing degrees

Date available: Immediately if necessary otherwise June

Former Waskom ISD Employee: yes no

If yes, give dates of employment: August 2011 to Present

Are you aware of any reasons you would not be able to perform the duties of the position for which you are applying? yes no If yes, please explain: _____

Do you have a relative who is a member of the Waskom ISD Board of Education? yes no

If yes, please give the name of relative and relationship: _____

Have you ever been convicted of a felony or offense involving moral turpitude (including, but not limited to, theft, attempted theft, rape, murder, swindling, and indecency with a minor) and/or received probation or deferred adjudication? yes no

If yes, please explain: _____

Certi- f- icate- no-

Type of certification held now

- None
- Valid Texas
- Valid other state _____
- Emergency (Texas)
- Texas one year certificate: Expiration date _____
- Texas temporary administrative: Expiration date: _____

Areas of specialization

- | | | |
|--|--|---|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Administrator | <input type="checkbox"/> All level art | <input type="checkbox"/> Vocational (specify) _____ |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Superintendent | <input type="checkbox"/> All level health and PE | |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Principal | <input type="checkbox"/> All level music | <input type="checkbox"/> Nurse |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Mid-management admin. | <input type="checkbox"/> Librarian | <input type="checkbox"/> Visiting Teacher |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Elementary | <input type="checkbox"/> Counselor | <input type="checkbox"/> Supervisor |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Elementary and kindergarten | <input type="checkbox"/> Special Education (specify) _____ | <input type="checkbox"/> Others (specify) _____ |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Secondary (junior/senior high) | | |

Teach- ing Experi- ence

List teaching experience beginning with most recent years.

Name of School and Location	Type of Assignment	Dates Taught	Reason for Leaving
Waskom High Waskom, TX	Science Teacher	08/11 to Present	NA
Boling High Boling, TX	Science Teacher	12/09 to 08/11	Family Illness

Total creditable years 4 (Full time teaching in college, public school, or in an accredited private school is creditable.)

Educational Experiences

Schools Attended: List all applicable information.

Name of School and Location	Course of Study Major/Minor Fields	Diploma, Degree or Certificate	Year Graduated
Texas A+M University College Station, TX	Chemistry/Secondary Ed.	Bachelor's	2009
Paris Junior College Paris, TX	NA Attended during high school	NA	NA

Brittney D. Davis

"The mediocre teacher tells. The good teacher explains. The superior teacher demonstrates. The great teacher inspires."

William Ward

2902A Park Drive
Marshall, TX 75670

Phone: 979-219-8008
E-mail: bdavis@waskomisd.net

Objective

Seeking a position with a progressive school district that will allow me to utilize my skills and knowledge to provide institutional and personal advancement.

Education

Chemistry— Bachelor of Arts

Texas A&M University, College Station, TX
Degree received: May 16, 2009

Licenses and Certificates

- TEXES Chemistry 8-12
- TEXES Composite Science 8-12

Work Experience

- **Waskom High School—** Waskom, TX
August 2011 to Present, *Chemistry, Physics, IPC, & Principles of Technology Teacher*
 - Provide students with working knowledge of scientific concepts
 - Lead UIL Science Team and Ready Writing Coach
 - Ensure student success on mandatory state science test with a 97% passing rate
 - Acting Waskom High School Benchmark Exam Coordinator
- **Boling High School—** Boling, TX
December 2009 to August 2011, *Chemistry, AP Chemistry, Physics, & Env. Syst. Teacher*
 - Lead UIL Science Team and Oral Interpretation Team
 - Achieved student success on mandatory state science test with a 100% passing rate
 - Instill moral and intellectual values for college and life outside of high school
- **Wal-Mart—** College Station, TX
February 2008 to December 2009, *Photo Center Specialist*
 - Supplied customer with information regarding cameras and accessories
 - Generated revenue through sales and customer satisfaction
 - Ensured repeat business through personal sales techniques
 - Prepared and maintained records and documents as required by store policy
- **Texas A&M University College of Science Dean's Office—** College Station, TX
February 2007 to May 2007 and August 2007 to February 2008, *Receptionist*
 - Directed questions and concerns from faculty and students to the appropriate people
 - Answered phones and provided immediate service
 - Used technology to copy, file, and fax important documents
 - Assisted Dean Newton and other office staff in tasks that involved the buying of commercial goods and the distribution of documents

"Brittney has the potential to be a great teacher -- she is kind hearted and very knowledgeable."

Susan Skrabanek

"A teacher shouldn't teach the student how to succeed but should cultivate success in the student."

Brittney Davis

Brittney D. Davis

Professional Organizations

- Science Teachers Association of Texas (STAT) *Member*
- Waskom High School Site-Based Decision Making Team *Member*
- Region VII Science Collaborative *Member*

Computer Skills

- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft Excel
- Microsoft Publisher
- Qwizdom
- Gradespeed
- Microsoft Power Point
- Digital Cameras and video
- Working knowledge of the internet
- CSCOPE
- DMAC
- iPad

References

Available Upon Request